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From Farnanda Ruiz-Ramos

Act, this communication is from a debt collecior. Any informatior obtained will be used for the purpaose of collecting a

debt.

From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Fernanda Ruiz-Ramos <FRuizf@wsh-law.com>
Subject: RE: Rejected Filing - Wild Valley Capital, Inc

Good morning,

Here’'s a copy of the carrespondence that was sent to you that needs to be corrected on the

original articles you filed:

December 19, 2023

WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN PL

SUBJECT: WILD YALLEY CAPITAL, INC.
REF: W23000168062

We received your electronically transmitted document. However,
the document has not been filed. Please make the following
corrections and refax the complete document, including the
electronic filing cover sheet.

The name of the entity and other information must be composed or
comprised solely of letters, numerals, characters, or symbals

found on a standard American or U.5. gwerty keyboard. Please
amend the document accordingly.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this ietter,
within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If vou have any questions concerning the filing of your
document, please call (850) 245-6052.

Genesis R Kersey FAX Aud. #: H23000429487
Regulatory Specialist 1 tetter Number: 423A00028885
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from: Fernanda Ruiz-Ramos <FRuiz@wsh-law.com>
Sent: Wednesday, Decemher 20, 2023 7:20 AM

To: carphelp <corphelp@BOS. MyFlorida.com»>
Subject: Rejected Filing - Wild Valley Capital, Inc

7 EMAILRECEIVED. FROM.EXTERNAL:SOURCE = . -

From: Femanda Ruiz-Ramos

o SThé e hrionis/[inks i this, micssagz have,bech-Scanhicd, By Prdofpoint 2.7 5 1

Good morning.

Could vou please let us know why this filing was rejected?
Thank you for vour help.

Kind Regards .

Fernanda
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COVER LETTER

Departmentof Suate
New Filing Section
DivisionofCorporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, L. 32314

WILD VALLEY CAPITAL, INC

SUBIJECT:
(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articies of incorporation and a check foy:

% §70.00 ] §78.75 [ $78.75 ) $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee.
& Certificate of Status & Certilied Copy Certified Copy
& Certificate of
Status

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Fabig Giallanza

Name (Printed or typed)

2800 Paonce de Leon Blvd, Ste 1200
Address

Coral Gables, FL -33134
Cirv. State & Zip

305-854-0800

Daytime Telephone number

fruiz@wsh-law.com
E-mail address: (1o be used for fuwire annual report notification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATFION
in compliance with Chapier 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.S. (Profit)

ARTICLE S NAME
» WILD VALLEY CAPITAL, INC

The name of the corporation shall be:

ARTICLE N PRINCIPAL OFFICE
Principal street address

Mutlingaddress, itdifferentis:

JUubTUhio streel
Miami, FL 33133

ARTICLE Y SHARES

The number of shares of stockis: 100

Nume and Tile: Pablo Nuno - Director & PFESidentNamc and Tite;

3061 Ohio Street Address:

Address

Miami, Fl. 33133

Name andd Title:

Name and Title:

Address:

Address

Name and 'itle;

Name and Tide:

Address:

Address
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Name and Title: Name and Title:

Address Address:

ARVICLEVT REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address (1.0, oy NOT scceptable) ofthe regisiered agentis:

Name: Fabio Giallanza

Address: 2800 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Ste 1200
Coral Gables, FL. 33134

ARTICLE VI INCORPORATOR

The aameand address of the Incorporator is:
Name: Pablo Nuno - Directar

Address: 3061 Ohio Street
Miami, FL 33133

ARTICLE VI EFFECTIVE DATE:

Elfective date, i other than the date of filing: SOPTIONAL)
(If an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannaf be more than hive dayvs privr or 90 days after the
filing.)

Note: the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory Hiling requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document’s effective date on the Departiment of State’s records.

Having been named ay registered agent to necepr service of process for the abovestwted corporation atthe place designated in this
certificate, | am familiar with and accept the appointment us regis tered agent and agree to uct in this ciapacity
— L] ¥

[Faltia Giallamma

e N HALLE: b

12442023
Required Signature/Registered Ageont Datc

rg)(-zggﬂlh 1o the Department of State constitutes d tird degree felony as provided for in 5.817.133, F.5.
loCuSign. ¥,

[ e s

12.14.2023
Byttdd Atbhaiure/Incorporator Date

I submit this document and affirm that the facts stated Rerein are true. | am aware that the false information submitted in o

From: Femanda Ruiz-Ramas



